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To:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: Christine Frodl, DNB representative 
Subject: Change to 2.2.4 to remove parallel title proper 
 
 
 
 
 

DNB thanks the BL representative for preparing this proposal. DNB agrees with this proposal with 
the following suggested changes: delete also parallel other title information from the list at 2.2.4. 
and revise 2.3.5.2: “If there is no corresponding parallel title proper, take parallel other title 
information from the same source as the title proper (see 2.3.2.2) but only from any source within 
the resource.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


